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SOLICITATION NUMBER : MHC13123
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
') Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify s.peciﬁcaﬁons of product or service being sought
[ | Attachment of vendor questions and responses
| | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of ervor

[ Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. To provida Answers to Questions regarding the solicilalion,
2. To inform Vendors of a scheduled Mandatory Pra-bid meeting.
3. To move the bid opening data from April 18, 21013 to April 22, 2013 @ 1:30 PM

4, Ta provide Addendum Acknowledgement,

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

). All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addenduim Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revisad 6/8/2012

ui6 3
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Questions and answers for MHC13123

Question 1 - Reviewing solicitation for bid is it possible for sight visit ‘}'o_g.dpliar value on trade in
equipment.

Answer — A mandatory pre-bid will be held on site at John Manchin Sr. Health Care Center
located at 401 Guffey Street, Fainmont, WV 26554 in Room 116 on Thursday April 11,2013 at
1:00 pm. All questions arising from the pre-bid will have to be submnitted by Monday April 15,

-2013 at 3:00 pm. The bid opening wil] be extended to Monday April 22,2013 at 1:30 pm,

Question 2 ~I have reviewed RFQ MHC13123 and noticed that the Financial Information Management
System Fixed Assets Retirement Cover Sheet (section 3,2 (page 19) is not attached. Should | have this
or can | just list a trade in on the Bid Evaluation Sheet?

Answer ~ A copy of the Financial Information Management Systems Fixed Assets Retirement Cover
Sheet will be included in this Addendum, the trade in amount will have to be shown on the Bid
Evaluation Sheet.

JOHN MANCHIN 13043630263 #065 Page 06/08
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1 ABHRT ID: 0000340841
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nLINg
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PAG NUMBBR: 222204200

BBRIAL V012006 GUANTITY: 1

CONDITION: Q4 ROOR
$600.00 ;

TAG NUMBRR: 224204202

OFRIALL MR)L76Q-1290 QUANTITY A
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLED GEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO,: MHC13123

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification,

Acknowledgment: Thereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next 1o each addendum received)

[\~ Addendum No. | [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No, 2 [ ] ,;\dd_cndum No. 7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 | ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
| 1 Addendum No, 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I'understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made du ring any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personne] is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendur is binding.

Ca ol Medd 1ept SYSTMS
Company

iy D oo

Authorized Signature

41513

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



M/22/2013 11:13 JOHN MANCHIN 13043630263 065 Page 01/08

Earl Ray Tomblin Stats of Wast Virginla
Governor : Department of Health and Human Resaurces
Bureau of Behavicral Health and Health Facilities
John Manchin 5r,
Health Care Center ;
401 Guffey Street
Fairmont, WV 26554
" Telephone (304) 363-2500 Fax (304) 363-0283

Date: | H- 23~ ’3 :
To: ‘ J’)-U\\ a \/\) f\\.‘)\lvl‘?‘[\ ‘ *l

Attentlon: g\h\;ﬁrq 4\
Fax: | \..‘ RLL?" SS? 2 _?6770

No. of pages:

From: | . | | BT » | A
‘ : ‘ . - j A

Name: - ?\OU/‘U! 4 1/()@ gﬁ_f‘zf{[]%@ 7/_//5 /U OL./TI/’{;_

lglvlslor;: ' J;Hn'Man.t:.r\In Sr, Health Care Center | ‘

Telephone: ‘304~36.3-2500

Fax: 304-363-0263

Loanentlath Statement: The documents accompanying this transmission contaln confidentlal

health informatian that is legally privileged. This information Is intended only for the use of the *
individuals or entities listed abave. I you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
“any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken In reliance on the contents of this document

Is strictly prohibited, Ifyou have received this Information in errar, please not|fy the sender lmmedmlely

and arrange for the retura or destruction of these documents.



